

Barriere Elementary PAC Minutes  
February 2015

Attendance: Denise Wright, Michelle Johnson, Sara Dewey, Colleen Tremblay,  
Jennifer Jackson, Gord Cummings

**Principals Report:**

Kindergarten registration March 3<sup>rd</sup> - 4<sup>th</sup>

Basket ball is going well. The boys are 2 wins and 1 loss

The girls are 2 wins and 0 losses

The co-ed team is 1 win and 1 loss

The intramural team is practising in the gym at  
lunch time.

Mrs. Simpson will be spear heading a spring production of Treasure Island.  
Some parents have volunteered to help make costumes. All classes will be involved  
with the younger kids singing and the older kids with speaking parts.

Mrs. Simpson has asked for \$500 for :

-Five singers edition packs and scripts

-costume material

-Teachers manual

-Preview CD

-Show time CD

The PAC will give \$500 as requested

The school will be doing the a Fresh to You fundraiser in February that will  
allow parents to order seed packets that will arrive around the beginning of May.

The order forms will be sent home on the 16<sup>th</sup> of February

The school has received a \$4000 farms to you grant which will be used by the  
grade 6 and 7 classes to grow food in the community garden to be used in the  
school.

The school has also received a \$200 trades and project grant which will used  
for threee projects in conjunction with the high school.

The school did not get the Future Shop Grant

The School thanks the PAC for the new volleyball nets and the signs both  
have arrived and look great.

The FSA tests are finished

**Chair Report:**

There is nothing to report and no correspondence.

**Treasurer's Report :**

General Account- \$8251.32

Gaming Account \$9478.42

Last months discrepancy has been resolved and the account is now balanced.

The cheque for the hockey equipment has not yet been cashed.

**Old Business:**

Recipes that were collected for the cookbook will now be put on the PAC Facebook page. A parent has volunteered to type them up and have them ready to be added.

In past years the PAC has donated around \$800 to the primary field trip at the end of the year. The same amount has been approved for this year. Denise will talk to Monica Peterson about what the plan is for the field trip this year. This can come from the gaming fund.

**New Business:**

It would be nice to have something on the playground for the older kids. Possibly a rope climbing structure or somewhere for kids to sit and read such as benches around the trees or a gazzebo type structure.

The next meeting will be March 4<sup>th</sup> at 8:45 am